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MEMORANDUM FOR: B. Paul cotter, Jr. Il #

Chief Administrative Judge
Atomic Safety and Lica ng Board Panel'

_

JFROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secry h
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR HEARING O OMAS E. MURRAY

REFERENCE EA 90-190

Attached is a. request for a hearing submitted by Thomas E.
Murray, an employee of Fewell Geotechnical Engineering, Ltd.

.Towell is' licensed by NRC to receive, possess and utilize seale'd
sources'of Iridium 192 in industrial radiographic exposure
dev_ ices..Mr. Murray-is a radiographer with Fewell.- Mr. Murray's
hearing request was filed _in response to.an " Order Modifying-
License-(Effective Immediately)" directed to Fewell and
requiring that Fewell not utilize Mr. Murray-in any licensed

ca'ctivities-for a period of three years. The order was published
'in the Federal Rectister at 55 Fed. Reg. 47410 (November 13',-

1990). (Copy attached)

The hearing request is being referred to you for appropriate
action in accordance with 10 C.F.R. 2.772(j).

Attachments: As stated-

cc: Commission Legal Assistants
OGC
EDO

-NMSS
Director, Office of Enforcement.
Regional Administrator, Region V,,
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